Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Daniel F. Aussem, Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr., James J. Less, Dale F. Baxter, and Mayor Robert M. Eschbach.

Absent: None.

Commissioner Baxter presented minutes of previous meeting.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, July 1, 2014, and the minutes of a special meeting held on Thursday, July 10, 2014, both be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of July 3, 2014, in the amount of \$355,775.99, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Less. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of July 15, 2014, showing expenses in the amount of \$636,739.89, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Salary Payroll of July 7, 2014, in the amount of \$19,887.50, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Baxter. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Financial Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Financial Report of City Clerk, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of June 2014, be received and placed on file. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a vehicle lease agreement between the City of Ottawa and Illinois Valley Community Hospital for a NCAT bus, which has been on file for public inspection since July 1, 2014, be adopted. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a rental agreement between the City of Ottawa and Cintas, regarding garage supplies, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried. Commissioner Baxter presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that a Resolution requesting permission from the Illinois Department of Transportation to allow a commercial entrance off of US Route 6 for Casey's Retail Group, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter presented Resolution. Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the Resolution for maintenance of streets appropriating \$550,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax Funds, be adopted. Second by Aussem. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the acceptance of a proposal and the execution of a contract agreement between the City of Ottawa and IV Cellular, regarding city cell phones, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing acceptance of the Special Warranty, regarding the Section 5311 transit program, be adopted.

Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a contract agreement between the City of Ottawa and McClure Engineering Associates Inc., regarding bridge inspections, which has been on file for public inspection since July 1, 2014, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of an employment agreement for an appointed city official, in Gerald Wold, as part time bus driver, which has been on file for public inspection since July 1, 2014, be adopted. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Change Orders.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Change Orders for the Ottawa Industrial Park Unit 2 contracts regarding mass grading and storm water management, offsite water and sewer, Technology Drive and the rail spur, all regarding a time extension only, due to weather delays, be approved.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried. Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a fundraiser from the Knights of Columbus to hold their annual Tootsie Roll Drive on Friday, September 19th, and Saturday, September 20th, 2014, at the intersection of Norris Drive and Columbus Street, be approved. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a fundraiser from A Servant's Heart to solicit funds on Wednesday, July 16th, 2014, at the intersection of Norris Drive and Columbus Street, be approved.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Request.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Request for a fundraiser from the Ottawa Youth Football League to hold their annual "Fill the Helmet" Drive on Saturday, August 2nd, 2014, at the intersection of Norris Drive and Columbus Street, be approved. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Commission meeting held on Monday, July 14th, 2014, considering a rezoning request from Art Mueller for property located 750 First Avenue and the parcel directly to the east, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Plan Commission and the rezoning request from Class "A-2 Single Family and Two Family Residence" to Class "C-3 Special Business District" be approved, and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Proclamation.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Proclamation recognizing First Federal Savings Bank's 125th Anniversary, be adopted.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution requesting permission from the Illinois Department of Transportation to temporarily close LaSalle Street from Washington Street to Main Street from approximately 12:30 p.m. until 4:00 p.m. on Sunday, August 3rd, 2014, for the 2014 Ottawa Riverfest Parade, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to adjourn.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this regular meeting be adjourned. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Less, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried. Council adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Shelly L. Munks, City Clerk